
 
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
FOR 

WINDSTORM AND HAIL INSURANCE COVERAGE 
 

 
RFP NO: 2024-I-04 Date Issued:  March 5, 2024  

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
(1) PROPOSER is required to comply with this Addendum No. 2. 
(2) Addendum No. 2 becomes a part of this Request for Proposal.   
(3) PROPOSER is required to acknowledge this Addendum No. 2 in the proper place on the 

Acknowledgement of Addendum/Addenda (Attachment D) form. 
(4) For additional information, please contact Christina Perez, Director of Procurement, or Sherrié 

Clay, Procurement Specialist at (361) 289-2712. 
 
This Addendum No. 2 is issued to make the following changes to RFP No. 2024-I-04: 

 
1. The Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (CCRTA) has modified the RFP to revise 

Section 2.4 Deductible (Per Occurrence) of Section 2.0 Property and Contents as follows:  
 

Current Section 2.4 Deductibles (Per Occurrence): 
 

Option 1: 1% of the Sum of the State Values for each building (Affected by Loss) 
identified in Exhibit A subject to $25,000 minimum per occurrence – 
Named Storm Wind/Hail 

 
 $25,000 Per Occurrence - All Other Wind/Hailstorms 
 
Option 2:  Competitive Alternative Options submitted by the Proposer will be reviewed 

and considered.  
 

Revised Section 2.4 Deductibles (Per Occurrence): 
 

Option 1: Deductible: 1% of the Sum of the Stated Values for each building (Affected 
by Loss) identified in Exhibit A subject to $25,000 minimum per occurrence 
– Named Storm Wind/Hail  

 
 $25,000 Per Occurrence - All Other Wind/Hailstorms 
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Option 2:  Deductible: 1% of the Sum of the Stated Values for each building (affected 
by loss) identified in the State of Values subject to $100,000 minimum per 
occurrence – Named Storm Wind/Hail 

 
$100,000 per Occurrence – All Other Wind/Hailstorms 

 
Option 3:  Proposer’s Competitive Alternative Option 

 
 
2. The CCRTA has modified the Proposal Response Form (Attachment A). For your proposal to 

be deemed responsive and considered for an award, it must be submitted on the REVISED 
ATTACHMENT A PROPOSAL REPSONSE FORM below:  
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REVISED ATTACHMENT A 
 

PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM 
 
 

I. General Information 
 

Name of your company: 
 
Address:  
 
Primary Business: 
 
Type of Company: 
(Corp., Partnership, etc.): 
 
Year started in business: 
 
 
The Proposer, in compliance with the Request for Proposals on property/casualty coverage, 
having examined the specifications and being familiar with all conditions in the specifications, 
hereby proposes to provide the coverages in accordance with the proposal documents on the 
attached response sheets. 
 
“The undersigned affirms that they are duly authorized to execute this contract, that this 
company, corporation, firm, partnership or individual has not prepared this proposal in collusion 
with any other Proposer, and that the contents of this proposal as to prices, terms or conditions 
of said proposal have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by an employee or agent 
to any other person engaged in this type of business prior to the official opening of this proposal.” 
 
Having reviewed the coverage specifications, we have complied with all requirements and 
conditions.  
 
Signature:        Date: 
 
Printed Name:       Title: 
 
Proposers Company:       
 
Address:        Phone: 
 
Fax No.:        E-Mail: 
 
 
*** PROPOSERS must complete all information requested -- NO ITEMS MAY REMAIN 
BLANK (use N/A or other as necessary). *** 
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II. Property and Contents Coverage – Windstorm and Hail Insurance 
 
A. Property and Contents Coverage (see Exhibit A) 

 

Option Description Total Price 

Option 1 

Deductible: 1% of the Sum of 
the Stated Values for each 
building (affected by loss) 
identified in the State of 
Values subject to $25,000 
minimum per occurrence – 
Named Storm Wind/Hail 
 
$25,000 per Occurrence – All 
Other Wind/Hailstorms 
 

 

Option 2  

Deductible: 1% of the Sum of 
the Stated Values for each 
building (affected by loss) 
identified in the State of 
Values subject to $100,000 
minimum per occurrence – 
Named Storm Wind/Hail 
 
$100,000 per Occurrence – 
All Other Wind/Hailstorms 
 

 

Option 3 

Proposer’s Competitive 
Alternative Option 

 

 
 

1. List the Carrier below: 
 
  

 
2. Proposer must include the Carrier’s Binder.   
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B. Please answer these questions: 
 

1. Is this proposal providing windstorm and hail?            Yes     No 
 
2. Is there a co-insurance clause applicable to property coverage? Yes         No 
 
3. Is the basis of recovery replacement cost new, both on building Yes         No 

and contents? 
 
4. Is newly acquired or constructed property covered?   Yes         No  

Limit:  
 

5. Does the policy include demolition cost?    Yes         No 
Limit: 

 
6. Does the proposal include a debris removal clause?  Yes        No  

Limit: 
 

III. Please answer the following questions (Insurance Agency Questionnaire) 
 
A. Who will have primary responsibility for CCRTA’s account? 

 
1. Number of years in the insurance business: 

 
2. Insurance background: 

 
3. Educational background: 

 
4. Number of other public entities serviced: 

 
B. Who will be the backup person for CCRTA’s account? 

 
1. Number of years in the insurance business: 

 
2. Insurance background: 

 
3. Educational background: 

 
4. Number of other public entities serviced: 

 
C. How many Texas Municipalities, Public Entities or Government Agencies does your agency 

(this office, if a national broker) provide coverage on behalf of? 
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D. How many Texas Municipalities, Public Entities or Government Agencies do you provide 
windstorm coverage to? 
 
 

 
E. What is your (this office, if a national broker) estimated premium volume with Texas 

Municipalities, Public Entities or Government Agencies? 
 
 
 
F. What is your estimated premium volume for windstorm insurance with other Texas Metro 

Systems? 
 
 
 
G. Has your agency been licensed to conduct fire/casualty insurance in Texas for the past five 

years? 
 
 
 
H. Has your agency produced a minimum annual gross fire and casualty premiums of at least 

$1,000,000 average for each of the past three years? 
 
 

 
I. The CCRTA will expect an annual summary of premiums and losses by coverage. 

  __________________________________________________________________ 
 

J. Please attach a copy of the following documents: 
 

1. A copy of the current license. 
 

2. The agency must have insurance for agent’s errors and omissions with a limit of at 
least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. 

 
3. A copy of A.M. Best rating certificate. 

 
K. Please list services that you provide to assist with the placement of TWIA coverage: 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 


